
From: Miranda, Anthony (DOF)
To: Matthew Quigley
Cc: Miranda, Anthony (DOF)
Subject: FW: May 2 - Operation Completed without Incident: 11 Suspensions / 1 Modified Duty
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:16:51 PM
Sensitivity: Confidential

As per your request.
 
“Just before your greatest breakthrough, you have to overcome the challenges
of non-believers” – AMA

 

Anthony Miranda
Sheriff
 
City of New York
Executive Office
30-10 Starr Avenue
L.I.C. NY, 11101
 
Office: 718 707-2001
Cell:     929-618-1773
Fax:     718 707-2190
Email: MirandaAnthony@Sheriff.nyc.gov
 

 
From: Ann Petterson <APetterson@doi.nyc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:15 PM
To: Miranda, Anthony (DOF) <MirandaAnthony@sheriff.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: May 2 - Operation Completed without Incident: 11 Suspensions / 1 Modified Duty
Sensitivity: Confidential
 
Thank you for your professionalism!
 
 
 

From: Niblack, Preston (DOF) <NiblackP@finance.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023, 9:00 PM
To: Miranda, Anthony (DOF) <MirandaAnthony@sheriff.nyc.gov>
Cc: Lieberman, Ari (DOF) <LiebermanA@finance.nyc.gov>; Ann Petterson
<APetterson@doi.nyc.gov>; Glover, Warren (DOF) <GloverW@sheriff.nyc.gov>; Lopez, Julio (DOF)
<LOPEZJ@sheriff.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: May 2 - Operation Completed without Incident: 11 Suspensions / 1 Modified Duty
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Thank you. Glad it went smoothly.
 
Ari -- please send copies of suspension notices to Corinne first thing in the morning so she can
enter the suspensions in the payroll system.

From: Miranda, Anthony (DOF) <MirandaAnthony@sheriff.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 7:37 PM
To: Niblack, Preston (DOF) <NiblackP@finance.nyc.gov>
Cc: Lieberman, Ari (DOF) <LiebermanA@finance.nyc.gov>; Ann Petterson
<APetterson@doi.nyc.gov>; Glover, Warren (DOF) <GloverW@sheriff.nyc.gov>; Lopez, Julio (DOF)
<LOPEZJ@sheriff.nyc.gov>; Miranda, Anthony (DOF) <MirandaAnthony@sheriff.nyc.gov>
Subject: May 2 - Operation Completed without Incident: 11 Suspensions / 1 Modified Duty
 
Commissioner Niblack,
 
Today’s Suspension Operation was completed without incident. A total of 11 personnel were
suspended for 30 days and 1 Deputy Sheriff was placed on modified duty. The personnel
suspended were as follows:
 
1 Undersheriff Suspended

Derek Skuzenski (Sheriff’s Union 3rd V.P.)
 
4 Sergeants Suspended
            Furney Canteen II (Sheriff’s Union 2nd V.P.)
            Richard Leblond
            Emmanuel Pineiro (Sheriff’s Union former 2nd V.P.
            Michael Trano (Civilian Investigator)
 
6 Deputy Sheriffs Suspended
            Elisson Jimenez

Rueshiem Jones
Kamil Krawezyk

            Timothy Lo (Sheriff’s Union Treasurer)
Luis Rodriguez

            David Singh
 
1 Deputy Sheriff Modified
            Robert Schwicke
 
 
All agency property and firearms were secured. Each person was served with suspension
orders and a copy of their Charges & Specifications.
 
 
For your review and information.
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“If you have an opportunity to make things better and you don’t, then you are wasting your
time on Earth”. – Roberto Clemente
 

Anthony Miranda
Sheriff
 
City of New York
Executive Office
30-10 Starr Avenue
L.I.C. NY, 11101
 
Office: 718 707-2001
Cell:     929-618-1773
Fax:     718 707-2190
Email: MirandaAnthony@Sheriff.nyc.gov
 

 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication, and any attachments, contains confidential and
privileged information for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and
delete this communication from your computer. Thank you.
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